
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Jason Miller [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9B819ED3574043FEAA8E5B60C98BAD5D-JMILLER] 

1/2/20211:19:55 AM 

Alex Cannon [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en= 7956ac0b0fb44 71e8aec80b977 e2 6e98-aca n non] 

Tim Murtaugh [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=198fbe1c8a85424bb44c85b85e206a13-tmurtaugh]; Justin Clark 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=77ae30de58464c3d895e05b16de19c32-jclark]; Gary Coby 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=cb8e9c1ba2fe4663b 1c687bcbadfc2ec-Gary Coby]; Mike Hahn 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=1f74efc24b134c13ab72c64d27f6956c-mhahn]; Bill Stepien 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =02bff6ba8a 8446639 7 d8c83a9b583 7ff-BStepi en]; Matthew Morgan 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =9eb6aeae4ad04 7 49a530a4e 7345d7b6d-m morga n] 

Re: Pennsylvania cell numbers blast text and Twitter blast out request for 9am tomorrow/Saturday 

Draft Arizona tweet and text below. 12pm ET tomorrow/Saturday would be ideal for blasting both since they're 
Mountain Time. 

Thank you! 

Im Arizona Election Alert Im 

Contact Governor Doug Ducey & House Speaker Rusty Bowers! 

Demand they: 

~Hear the evidence! 

~Correct false statements! 
~Demand a vote on decertification! 

Ducey: 
( 602) 542-4331 
engage@az.gov 

Bowers: 
(602) 926-5299 
rbowers@azleg.gov 

On Jan 1, 2021, at 7:34 PM, Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump.com> wrote: 

Jason - Matt and I spoke and we are comfortable with the AZ play. 

Gary - I'm going to call you with some technical points. 
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From: Jason Miller <jmiller@donaldtrump.com> 

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 6:19:23 PM 

To: Tim Murtaugh <tmurtaugh@donaldtrump.com> 

Cc: Justin Clark <jclark@donaldtrump.com>; Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump.com>; Gary Coby 
<coby@opnsesame.com>; Mike Hahn <mhahn@donaldtrump.com>; Bill Stepien 

<BStepien@donaldtrump.com>; Matthew Morgan <mmorgan@donaldtrump.com> 

Subject: Re: Pennsylvania cell numbers blast text and Twitter blast out request for 9am 

tomorrow/Saturday 

We can just blame Boris. 

Alternatively, is Arizona ok to target tomorrow instead, Alex? 

CONFIDENTIAL 

On Jan 1, 2021, at 5:38 PM, Tim Murtaugh <tmurtaugh@donaldtrump.com> 
wrote: 

Agreed. And if it gets tweeted by the campaign they'll come looking for 
everyone. 

From: Justin Clark <jclark@donaldtrump.com> 

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 5:27:10 PM 

To: Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump.com>; Jason Miller 

<jmiller@donaldtrump.com> 

Cc: Gary Coby <coby@opnsesame.com>; Mike Hahn <mhahn@donaldtrump.com>; Bill 

Stepien <BStepien@donaldtrump.com>; Matthew Morgan 

<mmorgan@donaldtrump.com>; Tim Murtaugh <tmurtaugh@donaldtrump.com> 

Subject: Re: Pennsylvania cell numbers blast text and Twitter blast out request for 9am 

tomorrow/Saturday 

*with political ambition. 

From: Justin Clark <jclark@donaldtrump.com> 

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 5:25:49 PM 

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

I think we should not tread into this territory. Per outside counsel we can all be 
subject to discipline and criminal investigation by the state AG .... a liberal 
Democrat it's political ambition. I recommend against doing this in PA. 
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From: Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump.com> 

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 5:21:59 PM 

To: Jason Miller <jmiller@donaldtrump.com> 

Cc: Gary Coby <coby@opnsesame.com>; Mike Hahn <mhahn@donaldtrump.com>; 
Justin Clark <jclark@donaldtrump.com>; Bill Stepien <BStepien@donaldtrump.com>; 

Matthew Morgan <mmorgan@donaldtrump.com>; Tim Murtaugh 

<tmurtaugh@donaldtrump.com> 

Subject: Re: Pennsylvania cell numbers blast text and Twitter blast out request for 9am 

tomorrow/Saturday 

Did some additional research and spoke to Jones Day about PA. PA laws on this 
are very stringent. 

The fine can be up to $25K and it can be prosecuted as a criminal misdemeanor. 
Also, attorneys who are engaged in lobbying (including as legal advisors to 
unregistered lobbyists) can be referred to relevant disciplinary committees. 

Given that fact, if we are going to move forward with this kind of activity in PA, I 
cannot advise further on it. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump.com> 

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 5:14:44 PM 

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

The administrative body can fine a relatively small amount. But the matter can be 
referred to the state AG for further investigation and prosecution (not sure if it's a 
civil violation or a criminal matter) - in any event, that's where the real costs 
would come into play. 

I'm not an expert in this area and we'd need outside counsel to advise us. I can 
ask Jones Day to look more closely at the PA laws if you'd like. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Jason Miller <jmiller@donaldtrump.com> 

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 5:06:58 PM 

To: Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump.com> 

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

How much is the fine? 

On Jan I, 2021, at 4:20 PM, Alex Cannon 
<acannon@donaldtrump.com> wrote: 

Jason - PA has grassroots lobbying registration laws. There's a 
risk of a fine for doing this in PA. We've lived with this risk 
before, but I want to note it again. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Jason Miller <jmiller@donaldtrump.com> 

Sent: Friday, January 1, 20214:15 PM 

To: Gary Coby; Mike Hahn; Alex Cannon 

Cc: Justin Clark; Bill Stepien; Matthew Morgan; Tim Murtaugh 

Subject: Pennsylvania cell numbers blast text and Twitter blast 

out request for 9am tomorrow/Saturday 

£1:l1 Pennsylvania Election Ale1i £1:l1 

Contact House Speaker Bryan Cutler & Senate President Pro Tern Jake 
Corman! 

Demand they: 

<#Hear the evidence 

<#Correct false statements 

<#Demand a vote on decertification 

Cutler: 
(717) 783-6424 
@RepBryanCutler 

Cannan: 
(717) 242-2410 
@J akeCorman 
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